Goodall & Co

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Isabella,

Pinnacle Client Service <service@pinnacleinvestment.com>

Thursday, 19 October 2023 5:18 AM
Goodall & Co
RE: Annual Tax Statements

All units were transferred out of this investor number in May 2022 to the current account.

The current account can be accessed via Royce’s advisor login. Let me know if Royce needs assistance logging into

the Registry.
Kind Regards,

Jack Ryan

Client Engagement Associate

+61 2 8970 7741

Pinnacle Client Service

Pinnacle

Pinnacle Investment Management
Level 35, 60 Margaret Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Phone 1300010311
service@pinnacleinvestment.com

www.pinnacleinvestment.com
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Pinnacle respects and acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country. We recognise their continuous connection
to the lands, waters and skies across Australia and express our sincere gratitude to the peoples on whose land we work.



From: Goodall & Co <admin@goodallco.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 October, 2023 7:15 PM

To: Pinnacle Distribution <distribution@pinnacleinvestment.com>
Subject: Annual Tax Statements

Hi,

Can you please provide the statements for the period 15t July 2022 — 30% June 2023 for The N & S Thomson
Super Fund (Investor Number: 0083410833).

- Address: 7/38 Ormsby Terrace, Mandurah WA 6210
- Client Email Address: info@goveranceplus.conm.au

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact our Office.

Kind Regards
Isabella D'Alessandro

Office Administrator

GOODALL

Certified Practicing Accountants & Financial Advisors

Spearwood: 1/235 Rockingham Road, WA 6163  Ph: (08) 9434 2722
Postal: PO Box 7276, Spearwood. WA 6163 Fax: (08) 9434 1694 Web: www.goodallco.com.au




